NOTICE TO MEMBERS

TO: Members and Member Organizations
FROM: NASDAQ OMX Futures Exchange, Inc.
DATE: July 27, 2009

RE: Launch of Colombian Peso Futures Contract

On July 21, 2009 the NASDAQ OMX Futures Exchange ("NEX" or the “Exchange™) filed SR-
NFX-2009-10 with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("CETC"). In that filing the
Exchange amended Exchange Rules 1203, 1206 and 1207 to provide for trading in a Colombian
Peso futures contract on NFX. This Notice to Members is to advise NFX members that futures
contracts on the Colombian Peso will be listed beginning today, July 27, 2009, pursuant to NFX
Rules 1201 - 1213. NFX Futures Regulatory Alert 2009-02 specifies the NFX Trading Days, Hours
of Operation, Holidays and Early Closes for 2009 through 2010 for NFX World Currency Futures
contracts trading on the NFX XL system, including the new Colombian Peso futures contract.

Through this Notice to Members and pursuant to the NFX Rule E11(b), NFX has established the
following SPAN® * Minimum Performance Bond Requirements (“margin”) that members and
member organizations must collect from customers and maintain for firm and market maker trading
in the Colombian Peso futures contract:.

Colombian Peso Currency Future Initial Margin Maintenance
Speculative $ 352 $ 320
Hedge $ 352 $ 320
Calendar Spread Margin $ 25 $ 25

These margin requirements will remain in effect until further notice from the Exchange. In addition
to Rule E11, members and member organizations are urged to consult the Margin Handbook
published by the Joint Audit Committee if they have any questions regarding margin generally.

Please direct any questions concerning this Notice to Dennis Boylan, Director-Market Operations,
at (215) 496-5338

! SPAN refers to Standard Portfolio Analysis of Risk Performance bond system.



